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From: Thomas Fredrichs
Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2008 10:35 AM
To: CCNPP3COL Resource
Cc: Thomas Fredrichs; Gray, Susan T; Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Anderson, Kathy NAB02
Subject: September 4, 2008 Coordination Meeting - Revised Attendee List
Attachments: Attendee List 9-4-08 Rev.1.doc

Brent Clayton of NRC was left off the previous list.  Please replace the previous list with the revised list 
attached. 
 
 
Thomas Fredrichs, Sr. Project Manager 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Divison of Site and Environmental Reviews 
Rockville, MD 20852 
Phone: (301) 415-5971 
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ATTENDEE LIST Rev. 1 
COORDINATION MEETING BETWEEN MD PPRP, NRC, and USACE 

September 4, 2008 
 
 
Susan Gray   Maryland PPRP 
Brent Bolea   Office of the Maryland Attorney General 
Diane Mountain  ERM (consultant to State of Maryland) 
Robert Keating  ERM (consultant to State of Maryland) 
Julie Ross   ERM (consultant to State of Maryland 
Kathy Anderson  USACE (via phone)  
Thomas Fredrichs  NRC 
James Biggins   NRC 
Brent Clayton   NRC 
Mary Ann Parkhurst  PNNL (via phone) 
Roy Kropp   PNNL (via phone) 
Corey Duberstein  PNNL (via phone) 
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